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The Honorable Thomas Abels, Mayor, 
and Members of the Board of Aldermen 

Town of Springfield, Louisiana 

Report on the Auðit of the Financial Statements 

Opinions 

We have audited the accompanying fmancial statements of the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, and each major fund of the Town of Springfield, Louisiana (the Town), as of and for the year 
ended June 30, 2022, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Towns 
basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

In our opinion, the fmancial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position ofthe governmental activities, the business-type activities, and each major fund of 
the Town, as of June 30, 2022, and the respective changes in financial position, and, where applicable, cash 
flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America. 

Basisfor Opinions 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
ofAmerica and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued 
by the Comptroller General ofthe United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described 
in the Auditor s Responsibilities for the Audit ofthe Financial Statements section of our report. We are required 
to be independent of the Town and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant 
ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions. 

Responsibilities ofManagementfor the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these fmancial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and for the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of intemal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of 
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions 
or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Towns ability to continue as a 
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going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known 
information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter. 

Audiiors Responsibilitiesfor ihe Audii ofihe Financial Staiemenis 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors report that includes our 
opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level ofassurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government 
Auditing Standards will always detect a materia1 misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a 
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements 
are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would 
influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the flnancial statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally acccptcd auditing standards and Government 
Audillng Standards, we: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 
• Identify and assess the risks ofmaterial misstatement ofthe financial statements, whether due to fraud 

or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include 
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 

• Obtain an understanding ofinternal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness ofthe Towns internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

• Eva1uate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation ofthe financial 
statements. 

• Conclude whether, in our judginent, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that 
raise substantial doubt about the Towns ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period 
oftime. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, 
the planned scope and tiniing ofthe audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related 
matters that we identified during the audit. 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the 
Managements Discussion and Analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 5 through 9 and 41 
be presented to supplement the basic financia1 statements. Such information is the responsibility of 
management and, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the 
flnancia1 statements in an appropriate operationa1, economic or historica1 context. We have applied certain 
limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of 
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with managements responses to our 
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit ofthe basic financial 
statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited 
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

2 



Supplementary Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise the Towns basic financial statements. The supplementary information as listed in the 
table ofcontents is presented for purposes ofadditional analysis and is not a required part ofthe basic financial 
statements. 

Such information is the responsibility ofmanagement and was derived from and relate directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information has 
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic flnancial statements and certain 
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic flnancial statements or the basic financiaI statements 
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects to the basic 
financial statements as a whole. 

Other Information 

Management is responsible for the other information included in the annual report. The other 
information as listed in the table of contents, does not include the basic financial statements and our auditors 
report thereon. Our opinions on the basic financial statements do not cover the other information, and we do 
not express an opinion or any form ofassurance thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the basic financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and consider whether a material inconsistency exists between the other information and the basic 
financial statements, or the other information otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the 
work performed, we conclude that an uncorrected material misstatement of the other information exists, we are 
required to describe it in our report. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 
16, 2022, on our consideration of the Towns internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions oflaws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The 
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance and the results ofthat testing, and not to provide an opinion on effectiveness ofthe Towns internal 
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Towns internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance. 

Kolder, Slaven & Companv, LLC 
Certified Public Accountants 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 
December 16, 2022 
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MANAGEMENTS ÐISCUSSION 
AND ANALYSIS 



Town of springfield, Louisiana 

Managements Discussion and Analysis 
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Introduction 

The Town of Springfield, Louisiana (the Town) is pleased to present its Annual Financial Statements 
developed in compliance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34, Basic Financial 
Statements - Management s Discussion and Analysis - For State and Local Governments (GASB 34), and 
related standards. 

The Towns discussion and ana1ysis is designed to (a) assist the reader in focusing on significant financia1 
issues, (b) provide an overview of the Towns financial activity, (c) identify changes in the Towns financia1 
position, (d) identify any significant variations from the Towns financial plan, and (e) identify individual 
fund issues or concerns. 

Since Managements Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is designed to focus on the current years activities, 
resulting changes, and currently known facts, please read it in conjunction with the Towns financial 
statements on pages 12 through 23 of this report. 

Financial Highlights 

• The Towns assets exceeded its liabilities by $3,202,252 (net position) as ofJune 30, 2022. 

• îotal revenues of $1,014,640 were more than total expenses of $973,344, which resulted in a current 
year increase in net position of $4 1,296, which includes depreciation expense of $ 176,577. 

• Tota1 combined net position is compromised of the following: 
• Net Investment in Capital Assets, of $2,684,669 which includcs property and equipment, net of 

accumulated depreciation 
• Net position restricted for debt service of $90,675 
• Unrestricted net position of $426,908 

• The Towns total genera1 fund rcportcd an unassigned fund balance at June 30, 2022 of$357,411. 

• The Towns total bonded debt decreased by $30,913 during the year. 

The above financial highlights are explained in more detail in the financial ana1ysis section of this 
document. 

Overview of the Basic Financial Stateinents 

This Managements Discussion and Analysis document introduces the Towns basic financial statements. The 
Towns basic flnancial statements are comprised of four components: (1) government-wide financia1 
statements, (2) fund financial statements, (3) notes to the financial statements, and (4) other required 
supplementary information in addition to the basic flnancial statements themselves. 

Government-Wide Financial Statements 

The Government- Wide Financial Statements, presented on pages 12 and 13, are designed to provide rcadcrs 
with a broad overview ofthe Towns flnances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business. 
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Town of springfield, Louisiana 

Managements Discussion and Analysis 
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022 

The Stateinent of Net Position presents information on all of the Towns assets and liabilities, with the 
difference between the two reported as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position may 
serve as a useful indicator ofwhether the financial position of the Town is improving or deteriorating. 

The Statement ofActivities presents information showing how the Towns net position changed during the 
most recent fiscal year. ALI changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to 
the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in 
this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in ftiture fisca1 periods. 

The Towns Government-wide Financial Statements distinguish functions that are principally supported by 
taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other functions that are intended to 
recover all or a significant portion of their costs througli user fees and charges (business-type activities). The 
governmental activities of the Town include general government, public safety, streets and drainage, public 
improvements, hea1th and socia1 services, and culture and recreation. The Towns business-type activities are 
water and sewer collection. 

Fund Financial Statements 

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been 
segregated for speciflc activities or objectives. The Town, like other state and local governments, uses fund 
accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. The Town has two 
funds which are categorized as governmental and proprietary funds. 

Governmental funds, presented on pages l 6 through 19, are used to account for essentially the same functions 
reported as governmental activities in the government-wide flnancia1 statements. However, unlike the 
government-wide flnancia1 statements, governmental fund flnancia1 statements focus on near-term inflows 
and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on ba1ances of spendable resources available at the end of the 
year. Such information may be useful in eva1uating a governments near-term flnancing requirements. 

Because the focus of govermnental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements, it 
is useful to compare the information presented for governmenta1 funds with similar information presented for 
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better 
understand the long-term effect of the governments near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental 
fund ba1ance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund 
balance provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and government-
wide activities. 

The Town adopts an annual appropriated budget. A budgetary comparison schedule has been provided for the 
Towns operations to demonstrate compliance with this budget. 

The proprietary fund accounts for water and sewer services for the Town. Proprietary funds are used to 
account for the same functions as business-type activities presented in the govermnent-wide financia1 
statements, but the fund presentation provides more detail. The proprietary fund financia1 statements can be 
found on pages 20 thru 23 of this report. 

Since the government-wide focus includes the long-term view, comparisons between these two perspectives 
may provide insight into the long-term flnancing decisions. Whereas the Total column on the Proprietary 



Town of Springfield, Louisiana 

Managements Discussion and Analysis 
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Fund Financial Statements is the same as the Business-Type column in the Government-wiðe financial 
statements, the Governmental-Type column of the Government-wide Financial Statements. 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

The notes, presented on pages 24 thru 39, provide additional narrative and tabular information that is essential 
to a full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and funð financial statements. 

Other Information 

ln addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents certain required 
supplementary information converting the Towns budgetary control, on pages 41 to 42. The financial 
statements also include supplementary information required by the USDA on pages 48 through 50. 

Government-Wide Financial Analysis 

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of the Towns financial position. The 
following schedule provides a summary of the Towns net position: 

Summary of Net Position (Government Wide) 

2022 2021 $ Change % Change 

Assets: 
Current and Other Assets 

Capital Assets 
Total Assets 

Liabilities: 

Current and Other Liabilities 
Long-Term Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

$ 595,378 $ 
3,831,371 
4,426,749 

110,060 
1,1 14,437 
1,224,497 

582,112 

3,940,330 
4,522,442 

214,784 
1, 146,702 
1,361,486 

$ 13,266 

(108,959) 
(95,693) 

(104,724) 
(32,265) 

(136,989) 

2.28% 

-2.77% 
-2.12% 

-48.76% 
-2.81% 

-10.06% 

Net Position: 

Net Investment in Capital Assets 2,684,669 
Restricted 90,675 

Unrestricted 426,908 
Total Net Position $ 3,202,252 

2,655,584 29,085 1.10% 
104,639 (13,964) -13.34% 

400,733 26,175 6.53% 

$ 3,160,956 $ 41,296 1.31% 

At the end of the most recent year, the assets of the Town exceeded its liabilities by $3,202,252, which 
represents an increase of $4 1,296 from the previous year. 
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126,026 $ 137,851 

44,870 151,029 
133,349 108,338 
710,395 637,398 

1,014,640 1,034,616 

$ (11,825) 

(106,159) 
25,011 
72,997 

(19,976) 

-8.58% 

-70.29% 
23.09% 
11.45% 

-1.93% 

238,288 
247,138 
143,388 

344,530 
973,344 

205,424 
299,220 
152,392 

268,050 
925,086 

32,864 
(52,082) 
(9,004) 

76,480 
48,258 

16.00% 
-17.41% 
-5.91% 

28.53% 
5.22% 

Town of Springfield, Louisiana 

Managements Discussion and Analysis 
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022 

The following schedule provides a summary of the Town s changes in net position: 

Summary of Changes in Net Position (Government Wide) 

2022 2021 $ Change % Change 
Revenues: 
Program Revenues: 

Charges for Services $ 
Operating Grants and Contributions 
Capital Grants and Contributions 

General Revenues 

Total Revenues 

Expenses: 
Governmental Activities: 

General Government 
Public Safety 
Public Works 

Business-Type Activities 
Total Expenses 

Change in Net Position 41,296 109,530 (68,234) -62.30% 

Net Position, Beginning 3,160,956 3,051,426 109,530 3.59% 
Net Position, Ending $ 3,202,252 $ 3,160,956 $ 41,296 1.31% 

General revenues increased by $72,997 due to an increase in sales tax by $80,962. Governmental Activities 
expenses increased by $48,258 mostly due to the Town having to pay for debris removal from Hurricane Ida 
of approximately $4 1,000. 

Fund Financial Analysis 

As noted earlier, the Town uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related 
legal requirements. 

The focus of the Towns governmental fund is to proviðe information on near-term inflows, outflows, and 
balances of resources that are available for spending. Such information is useful in assessing the Towns 
financing requirements. In particular, unassigned fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a 
governments net resources available for spending at the end of the year. Governmental funds reported an 
ending unassigned fund balance of $357,41 1. 

The Town primarily relies on sales taxes to support its governmental activities which represent 66. 82% of the 
Towns total revenues, excluding grants. The Towns programs include general government, police 
protection, streets, and sanitation. General government and police protection represents 58.36% of the Towns 
governmental activity expenses. 



Town of springfield, Louisiana 

Managements Discussion and Analysis 
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022 

General Fund Budgetary Highlights 

Significant variations between original and final budget amounts are as follows: 

• The Town originally budgeted $372,000 for sales and use tax. Sales tax revenues increased and the 
Town amended the budget to $430,OOO. 

• The Town needed to amend its budget for emergency expenses due to Hurricane Ida in the amount of 
$4 1,540. This also resulted in the Town budgeting for a transfer in from the proprietary fund. 

Significant variations from the general funds final budgct amounts and actual amounts are as follows: 

• The Town budgeted $430,000 in sales tax revenues and thc actual anìount was $444,047 rcsulting in a 
positive variance of$ 14,047. 

Capital Assets 

The Towns investment in capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation as of June 30, 2022 was $245,609 
for govermnental activities and $3,585,762 for business-type activities. There was an overall increase of 
$ 123,820 in capital assets used for governmental activities and an increase of $50,929 in capital assets used 
for business-type activities. The Towns governmental activities paid $79,426 in two new police units which 
were funded with the Act 120 grant from the state. Towns business-type activities has paid $17,000 for land 
improvements, and $8,800 for engineering fees for the construction of a sewer collection system project 
which is being funded with a grant through the Office of Community Development and Facility Planning & 
Control. 

Long-Terin Debt 

The Town has a very simple debt structure. There is no debt for governmental activities. The only debt for 
business-type activities is the revenue bonds that were issued to the United States Department of Agriculture-
Rural Utility Services to construct the sewer system. See note 7 to the financial statements for additional 
information regarding long-term debt. 

Other Factors Affecting the Town 

The Town of Springfields management approach is conservative. When possible, the Mayor and alderman 
attempt to provide services for the Town based on existing revenues and to finance long-term projects only 
when absolutely necessary. The Town actively pursues grant funds to minimize the cost of major projects to 
its citizens. The Town also attempts to keep utility rates at the minimum required to cover the costs of utility 
system operation. 

Contacting the Towns Financial Management 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and creditors with a general 
overview ofthe Towns finances and to show the Towns accountability for the money it receives. Ifyou have 
questions about this report or need additional finance information contact Marie Kreutzer, Town Clerk at 
(225) 294-3 150. 
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TOWN OF SPRINGFIELD, LOUISIANA 

Statement ofNet Position 
For the year ended June 30, 2022 

Governmenta1 Business-Type 
Activities Activities Total 

ASSETS 
Current assets: 

Cash and interest-bearing deposits 
Certificates of deposit 
Receivables, net 
Interna1 balances 
Due from other governmental agencies 
Prepaid items 

Total current assets 

Noncurrent assets: 
Restricted assets: 

Cash and interest-bearing deposits 
Capital assets: 

Land and construction in progress 
Other capital assets, net 

Total noncurrent assets 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Current liabilities: 

Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll 
Accrued expenses 
Deferred grant revenue 
Bonds payable 
Accrueð interest 

Total current liabilities 

Noncurrent liabilities: 
Bonds payable 

Total liabilities 

NET POSITION 
Net investment in capital assets 
Restricted for debt service 
Unrestricted 

Total net position 

$ 219,916 $ 65,510 $ 285,426 
84,387 84,387 
29,593 5,420 35,013 

9,324 (9,324) 
41,263 38,070 79,333 

1,313 1,313 

385,796 99,676 485,472 

109,906 109,906 

10,000 155,472 165,472 
235,609 3 ,430,290 3,665,899 

245,609 3,695,668 3,94 1,277 

631,405 3,795,344 4,426,749 

14,969 28,787 43,756 
2,879 278 3,157 
9,224 9,224 

19,23 1 19,23 1 
32,265 32,265 
2,427 2,427 

27,072 82,988 110,060 

1,1 14,437 1,1 14,437 

27,072 1,197,425 1,224,497 

245,609 2,439,060 2,684,669 
90,675 90,675 

358,724 68,184 426,908 

$ 604,333 $ 2,597,919 $ 3,202,252 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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148,016 

112 

(41,540) 

106,588 

(82,330) 

2,680,249 

$ 2,597.919 

592,063 
34,083 
51,366 
20,871 
10,686 

604 
722 

7 10,395 

41,296 

3, 160,956 

S 3,202,252 

TOWN OF SPRINGFIELD, LOUISIANA 

Statement of Activities 
For the year enðed June 30, 2022 

Program Revenues Net (Expense) Revenues and 
Fees, Fines, Operating Capital Changes in Net Position 
and Charges Grants and Grants and Governmental Business-Type 

Expenses for Services Contributions Contributions Activities Activities Total 

$238,288 $ - $ - 

247,138 29,267 16,800 

61,968 - - - (61,%8) 
74,173 - - - (74,173) 

7,247 - 2,566 - (4,681) 

628,814 29,267 19,366 100,000 (480, I 81) 

Activities 
Governmental activities: 

General governinent 
Public safety: 

police 
Public works: 

Streets 
Sanitation 
Cemetey 

Total governmental activities 

Business-type activities: 

$ - $ (238,288) $ - 

100,000 (101,071) - 

$ (238,288) 

(101.071) 

(61,968) 
(74,173) 
(4,681) 

(480,181) 

Sewer 277,386 83,781 25,504 33,349 
Water 67,144 12,978 

Total business-type activities 344,530 %,759 25,504 33,349 

Total $ 973,344 $ 126,026 $ 44,870 $ 133,349 

General revenues: 
Taxes - 

Sales and use taxes, Ievied for general purposes 
Franchise fees 
Insurance premium 

Occupational licenses 
Grants and contributions not restricted to specific prograins 
Interest and investment eamings 
Miscellaneous 

Transfers 

Total genera1 revenues and transfers 

Change in net position 

Net position - July 1, 202 1 

Net position - June 30, 2022 

The accompanying notes are an integrai part ofthe basic financial statements. 

(134,752) (134,752) 
(54, 166) (54,166) 

(188,918) (188,918) 

(188,918) (669,099) 

444,047 
34,083 
51,366 
20,871 
10,686 

492 
722 

41,540 

603,807 

123,626 

480,707 

S 604,333 
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FUND DESCRIPTIONS 

General Fund 
The General Fund is used to account for resources traditionally associated with governmeuts which are uot 
required to be accounted for iu another fund. 

EnterDrise Fund 
Sewer Fund - 
To account for the provision of sewerage and water services to residents of the Town. AII activities 
necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this fund, including, but uot 1inited to, 
admiiiistration, operations, mainteuance, financing and related debt service, and billing and collection. 
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TOWN OF SPRINGFIELD, LOUISIANA 

Balance Sheet 
Governmental Fund 

June 30, 2022 

Gencrai 
Fund 

ASSETS 
Cash and interest-bearing deposits 
Certificates ofdeposit 
Receivables: 

Franchise fees 
Insurance Premium Tax 

Due from other governmental agencies 
Due from proprietary fund 

Prepaid items 

Total assets 

$219,916 
84,387 

8,995 
20,598 
41,263 

9,324 
1,313 

$385,796 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 
Liabilities: 

Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll 

Accrued expenses 

Total liabilities 

Fund balance: 
Nonspendabic- prcpaid itcms 

Unassigncd 

Total fuiid balancc 

Total liabilitics and fund balancc 

$ 14,969 
2,879 
9,224 

27,072 

1,313 
357,41 1 

358,724 

$385,796 

Tlic accompanying notcs arc an intcgral part of tlic basic financial statements. 



TOWN OF SPRINGFIELD, LOUISIANA 

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet 
to the Statement ofNet Position 

June 30, 2022 

Total fund balances for governmental funds at June 30, 2022 

Total net position reported for governmental activities in the statement of net 
position is different because: 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources 
and, therefore, are not reported in the funds. Those assets consist of: 

Land 
Buildings, net of $63,68 1 accumulated depreciation 
Infrastructure, net of S 18,887 accumulated depreciation 
Vehicles, net of$91,172 accumulated depreciation 
Furniture and Equipment, net of$146,096 accumuiated depreciation 

 

$ 358,724 

$ 10,000 
41,954 
48,111 

106,462 
39,082 245,609 

Total net position of governmental activities at June 30, 2022 $ 604,333 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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TOWN OF SPRINGFIELD, LOUISIANA 

Stateinent ofRevenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balancc - 
Governmental Fund 

For the year ended June 30, 2022 

General 
Fund 

Revenues: 
Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
IntergovernmentaI 
Fines and forfeits 
Interest earned 

Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current - 

General government 
Public safety: 

Police 
Fire 

Public works: 
Street 
Sanitation 
Cemetery 

Capital outlay - 
General government 
Public safety 
Public works 

Total expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 

Over Expenditures 

Other financing sources: 

Transfer from proprietaiy fund 

Total other financing sources and uses 

Net changes in fund balance 

Fund balance. bcginning 

Fund balance, ending 

The accompanying notes are an intcgral part of thc basic financial statcmcnts. 
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$ 529,496 
20,871 

124,186 
29,267 

492 
6,588 

7 10,900 

233,443 

217,666 
5,000 

59,444 
74,173 

7,247 

11,408 
108,775 

3,637 

720,793 

(9.893 

41.540 

41.540 

31,647 

327,077 

$ 358,724 



TOWN OF SPRINGFIELD, LOUISIANA 

Reconciliation ofthe Statement ofRevenues, Expenditures, and 
Changes in Fund Balance ofGovernmental Fund 

to the Statement of Activities 
For the year ended iune 30, 2022 

Total net changes in fund balance at June 30, 2022 per 
statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balance 

The change in net position reported for governmental activities in the 
statement ofactivities is different because: 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, 
in the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over 
their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. 

Capital outlay which is considered expenditures on statement 
of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balance 

Depreciation expense for the year ended June 30, 2022 

Totai changes in net position at June 30, 2022 per statement of activities 

$ 31,647 

$ 123,820 
(31,841) 91,979 

$ 123,626 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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TOWN OF SPRINGFIELD, LOUISIANA 

Statement ofNet Position 
Proprietary (Enterprise) Funð 

June 30, 2022 

ASSETS 
Current assets: 

Cash 
Accounts receivable, net 

Due from other governmental agencies 

Total current assets 

Noncurrent assets: 

Restricted assets: 
Cash 

Capital assets: 
Land and construction in progress 
Other capital assets, net 

Total noncurrent assets 

Total assets 

$ 65,510 
5,420 

38,070 

109,000 

109,906 

155,472 
3,430,290 

3,695,668 

3,804,668 

LIABILITIES 
Current liabilities: 

Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll liabilities 
Due to General Fund 
Payable from restricted assets: 

Deferred grant revenue 
Revenue bonds 
Accrued interest 

îotal current liabilities 

Noncurrent liabilities: 

Revenue bonds 

Total liabilities 

28,787 
278 

9,324 

19,231 
32,265 
2,427 

92,312 

1,114,437 

1,206,749 

NET POSITION 
Net investment in capital assets 
Restricted for ðebt service 

Unrestricted 

Total net position 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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2,439,060 
90,675 
68,184 

$ 2,597,919 



TOWN OF SPRINGFIELD, LOUISIANA 

Statement ofRevenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position - 
Propnetary (Enteiprise) Fund 

For the year ended iune 30, 2022 

Operating revenues: 
Sewer charges 
Water charges 
Penalties 

Miscellaneous Incorne 

Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses: 
Bad debt 
Chemicals 
Depreciation 
Dues and subscriptions 
Electricity 
Grant Specia1ist 
Internet 
Insurance 
Licenses and pennits 
Office supplies 
Payroll taxes 
Postage 
Repairs and maintenance 
Salaries 
Supplies 
Training 

Utilities 

Total operating expenses 

Operating loss 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses): 
Sales taxes 
Intergovernmenta1 - Fema 
Interest income 

Interest expense 

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 

Loss before capital contributions and transfers 

Capital contributions and transfers: 
Capital grants 

Transfers out 

Tota1 capital contributions and transfers 

Change in net position 

Net position, beginning 

Net position, ending 

The accompanying notes are an integrai part of the basic financia1 statements. 

21 

$ 81,451 
10,578 
2,330 
2,400 

96,759 

612 
2,194 

144,736 
390 

25,958 
24,580 

3,411 
9,642 
1,415 
1,138 
1,430 

443 
59,979 
17,759 

48 
405 
524 

294,664 

(197,905) 

148,016 
25,504 

112 
(49,866) 

123,766 

(74,139) 

33,349 
(41,540) 

(8,191) 

(82,330) 

2,680,249 

$2,597,91 9 



TOWN OF SPRINGFIELD, LOUISIANA 

Statement ofCash Flows 
Proprietary (Enterprise) Fund 

For the year ended June 30, 2022 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Receipts from customers 
Payments to suppliers 
Payments to employees 
Payments to other funds 

Net cash used by operating activities 

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities: 
Sales tax receipts 
Operating grants 
Transfer to other funds 

Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities: 
Principal paid on revenue bonds 
Interest paid on revenue bonds 
Capital grants 
Payments for capital acquisitions 

Net cash used by capital and related financing activities 

Cash flows from investing activities: 

$ 96,366 
(103,930) 
(19,122) 

822 

(25,864) 

152,348 
19,231 

(41,540) 

130,039 

(30,913) 
(49,93 1) 
117,999 
(89,929) 

(52,774) 

Interest earncd 1 12 

Net increase in cash and cash cquivaicnts 51,513 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning ofperiod 123,903 

Cash and cash cquivalents, end ofperiod $ 175,416 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. (continued) 
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TOWN OF SPRJNGFIELD, LOUISIANA 

Statement ofCash Flows 
Proprietary (Enterprise) Fund - (Continued) 

For the year ended June 30, 2022 

Reconciliation ofoperating loss to net cash uscd by 
operating activities: 

Operating loss 
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash 

used by operating activities: 
Depreciation 
Changes in current assets and liabilities: 

Accounts receivable 
Prepaid expenses 
Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll liabilities 
Due to other funds 

Net cash used by operating activities 

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents per statement 
of cash flows to the balance sheet: 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning ofperiod - 
Cash - unrestricted 
Cash - restricted 

Total cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, end ofperiod - 
Cash - unrestricted 
Cash - restricted 

Total cash and cash cquivaicnts 

$ (197,905) 

144,736 

(393) 
2,632 

24,177 
67 

822 

$ (25,864) 

$ 16,772 
107,131 

123,903 

65,510 
109,906 

175,4 I 6 

Net increase $ 51,513 

Thc accompanying notcs arc an intcgral part ofthe basic financia1 statements. 
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TOWN OF SPRINGFIELD, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

(1) Summary ofSignificant Accounting Policies 

The accompanying flnancial statements of the Town of Springfleld (Town) have been 
prcparcd in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to 
govcrnmcntal units. The accounting and reporting framework and the more significant accounting 
poiicics arc discussed in subsequent subsections ofthis note. 

A. Financial ReDorting Entity 

The Town of Springfield, Louisiana was incorporated in l 838, under a 
speciaI charter. The Town operates under a Mayor-Board of Aldermen form of 
government and, as authorized by its charter, provides police protection; streets and 
drainage maintenance; public improvements; heaIth and social services; culture-
recreation; planning and zoning; sewer collection and disposal; and general 
administration. The Mayor and five members of the Board of Aldermen are elected at 
Iarge to serve four-year terms from July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2025. The Town of 
Springfield is Iocated in Livingston Parish with a geographic area of approximately 
1.4 square miles. The estimated population is 499. The Town employs 5 full-time 
employees. The Town serves 126 sewer customers. 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 61 
established criteria for determining the reporting entity and component units that 
should be included within the reporting entity. Under provision of this statement, the 
Town of Springfield is considered a primary government, since it is a special purpose 
government that has a separately elected governing body, is legally separate, and is 
fiscally independent of other state and local governments. As used in GASB 
Statement No. 6 l, fiscally independent means that the Town may, without the 
approval or consent of another governmental entity, determine or modify its own 
budget, levy its own taxes or set rates or charges, and issue bonded debt. Since the 
Town of Albany has no component units, these financial statements include only 
information on the primary government. 

There are no component units over which the Town exercises significant 
influence. 

B. Basis ofPresentation 

Government-Wide Financial Statements (GWFS) 

The statement of net position and statement of activities display information 
about the reporting government as a whole. They include all funds of the reporting 
entity. The statements distinguish between governmental and business-type activities. 
Governinental activities generally are financed through taxes, intergovernmental 
revenues, and other nonexchange revenues. Business-type activities are financed in 
whole or in part by fees charged to external parties for goods or services. 
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TOWN OF SPRINGFIELD, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses 
and program revenues for the business-type activities of the Town and for each 
function of the Towns govemmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are 
specifically associated with a program or function and, therefore, are clearly 
identifiable to a particular function. Program revenues include (a) fees, fines, and 
charges paid by the recipients of goods or services offered by the programs, and (b) 
grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital 
requirements of a particular program. Revenues that are not classified as program 
revenues, including all taxes, are presented as general revenues. 

Fund Financial Statements 

The accounts of the Town are organized and operated on the basis of funds. 
A fund is an independent fiscal and accounting entity with a separate set of self-
balancing accounts. Fund accounting segregates funds according to their intended 
purpose and is used to aid management in demonstrating compliance with finance-
related legal and contractual provisions. The minimum number of funds is 
maintained consistent with lega1 and managerial requirements. 

The various funds of the Town are classified into two categories: 
governmental and proprietary. The emphasis on fund financial statements is on 
major governmental and enterprise funds, each displayed in a separate column. A 
fund is considered major if it is the primary operating fund of the Town or meets the 
following criteria: 

a. Total assets, deferred outflows of resources, IiabiIities, deferred 
inflows of resources, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of that 
individual governmental or enterprise fund are at least 10 percent of 
the corresponding total for all funds ofthat category or type: and 

b. Total assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, deferred 
inflows of resources, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of the 
individual governmental or enterprise fund are at least 5 percent of 
the corresponding total for all govemmental and enterprise funds 
combined. 

AII funds of the Town arc considcrcd to bc major funds and are described 
below: 

Governmental Funds - 

General Fund 

The Genera1 Fund is the general operating fund of the Town. It is used to 
account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in 
another fund. 
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TOWN OF SPRINGFIELD, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

Proprietary Ftind - 

Enterprise Fund 

Enterprise funds are used to account for operations (a) that are financcd and 
operated in a manner sini1ar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the 
governing body is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing 
goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered 
primarily through user charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided that 
periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is 
appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, 
accountability, or other purposes. The Town of Springfields enterprise fund is 
comprised of the Sewer and Water Fund. 

C. Measurement Focus/Basis ofAccounting 

Measurement focus is a term used to describe which transactions are 
recorded within the various financial statements. Basis of accounting refers to 
when transactions are recorded regardless of the measurement focus applied. 

Measurement Focus 

On the government-wide statement of net position and the statement of 
activities, both govermnental and business-type activities are presented using the 
economic resources measurement focus as defined in item b. below. 

In the fund financial statements, the current financial resources 
measurement focus or the economic resources measurement focus is used as 
appropriate: 

a. AII governmental funds utilize a current financial resources 
measurement focus. OnIy current financial assets and IiabiIities are 
generally included on their balance sheets. Their operating 
statements present sources and uses of available spendable financial 
resources during a given period. These funds use fund ba1ance as 
their measure of available spendable financial resources at the end of 
the period. 

b. The proprietary fund utilizes an economic resources measurement 
focus. The accounting objectives of this measurement focus are the 
determination of operating income, changes in net position (or cost 
recovery), financial position, and cash flows. All assets and 
liabilities (whether current or noncurrent) associated with their 
activities are reported. Proprietary fund equity is classified as net 
position. 
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TOWN OF SPRINGFIELD, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

Basis ofAccounting 

In the government-wide statement of net position and statement of activities, 
both governmental and business-type activities are presented using the accrual basis 
of accounting. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when 
earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred or economic asset 
used. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, liabilities, and resulting from 
exchange and exchange-like transactions are recognized when the exchange takes 
place. 

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current 
flnancial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. 
Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available. 
Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current 
period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this 
purpose, the government considers revenues to be available if they are collected 
within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures (including capital 
outlay) generally are recorded when a IiabiIity is incurred, as under accrua1 
accounting. However, debt service expenditures are recorded only when payment is 
due. 

The proprietary fund utilizes the accrual basis of accounting. Under the 
accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are 
recorded when the Iiability is incurred or economic asset used. 

D. Assets. Deferred Outflows. Liabilities. Deferred Inflows and Eiuity 

Cash and interest-bearing deposits 

For purposes of the statement of net position, cash and interest-bearing 
deposits include all demand accounts, savings accounts, and certiflcates of deposits 
of the Town. For the purpose of the proprietary fund statement of cash flows, cash 
and cash equivalents include all demand and savings accounts, and certificates of 
deposit or short-term investments with an original maturity of three months or less. 

Interfund receivables and payables 

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between 
individual funds that may result in amounts owed between funds. Those related to 
goods and services type transactions are classified as due to and from other funds. 
Short-term interfund loans are reported as interfund receivables and payables. 
Long-term interfund loans (noncurrent portion) are reported as advances from and to 
other funds. Interfund receivables and payables between funds within governmental 
activities are eliminated in the statement ofnet assets. 
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TOWN OF SPRINGFIELD, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

Receivables 

In the governmcnt-wide statements, receivables consist of all revenues 
earned at year-end and not yet received. Major receivable balances for the 
governmental activities include sales and use taxes and franchise taxes. Business-
type activities report customers sewer service receivables as their major receivables. 
Uncollectible sewer service receivables are recognized as bad debts through the 
establishment of an allowance account. The allowance has been established based 
upon past collection experience, the econornic environment, and managements 
evaluation of the current risk in receivables. The allowance for uncollectibles for 
customers utility receivables was $5,609 at June 30, 2022. 

Restricted Assets 

Restricted assets include cash and interest-bearing deposits of the proprietary 
fund that are legally restricted as to their use. The restricted assets are related to the 
revenue bond accounts. 

Capital Assets 

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure 
assets are, reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities 
columns in the government-wide flnancial statements. Capital assets are capitalized 
at historica1 cost or estimated cost if historica1 is not available. Donated assets are 
recorded as capital assets at their estimated fair market value at the date of donation. 
The Town maintains a threshold level of $ 1,OO() or rnore for capitalizing capital 
assets. 

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the va1ue of 
the asset or materially extend assets lives are not capita1ized. Major improvements 
are capitalized and depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related capital 
assets. 

Depreciation of all exhaustible capital assets is recordcd as an allocated 
expense in the statement of activities, with accumulated deprecíation reflected in the 
statement of net position. Depreciation is provided over the assets estimated useful 
lives using the straight-line method of depreciation. 

The range of estimated useful lives by type ofasset is as follows: 

Buildings 
Furniture and office equipment 
Vehicles 
Infrastructure 
Water system 

20-40 years 
5-20 years 
5-7 years 

20-50 years 
10-40 years 
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TOWN OF SPRINGFIELD, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

In the fund financial statements, capital assets used in governmental fund 
operations are accounted for as capital outlay expenditures of the governmental fund 
upon acquisition. Capital assets used in proprietary fund operations are accounted for 
the same as in the government-wide statements. 

Deferred Outflows ofResources and Deferred Inflows ofResources 

In some instances, the GASB requires a government to delay recognition of 
dccrcascs in net position as expenditures until a future period. In other instances, 
governments are required to delay recognition of increases in net position as revenues 
until a future period. In these circumstances, deferred outflows of resources and 
deferred inflows of resources result from the de1ayed recognition of expenditures or 
revenues, respectively. There were no deferred outflows of resources and deferred 
inflows ofresources as ofJune 30, 2022. 

Unearned Revenues 

The Town reports unearned revenue on its government-wide and fund 
financial statements. Unearned revenues arise when potential revenue does not meet 
both measurable and available criteria for recognition in the current period (fund 
flnancial statements). Unearned revenues a1so arise when resources are unearned by 
the Town and received before it has a legal claim to them, as when grant monies are 
received prior to the incurrence of qualifying expenditures (fund financial statements 
and government-wide flnancial statements). In subsequent periods, when both 
revenue recognition criteria are met, or when the Town has a legal claim to the 
resources, the IiabiIity for unearned revenue is removed from the applicable financial 
statement and revenue is recognized. 

Long-term debt 

The accounting treatment of long-term debt depends on whether the assets 
are used in governmental fund operations or proprietaiy fund operations and whether 
they are reported in the government-wide or fund financial statements. 

ALI long-term debt to be repaid from governmental and business-type 
resources is reported as a liability in the government-wide statements. The long-term 
debt consists of sewer revenue bonds. 

Long-term debt for governmental funds is not reported as a liability in the 
fund financial statements. The debt proceeds are reported as other flnancing sources 
and payment of principal and interest reported as expenditures. The accounting for 
proprietaiy fund long-term debt is the same in the fund statements as it is in the 
government-wide statements. 

Total interest incurred and expensed for the year ended June 30, 2022 for the 
proprietary fund was $49,866. 
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TOWN OF SPRINGFIELD, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

Compensated Absences 

Employees of the Town earn from 5 to 23 days of vacation leave each year, 
depending on length of service. Vacation leave mtist be taken in the year earned and 
cannot be carried over. There is no formal policy on sick leave. Sick leave is 
approved by the Town based on need. 

Equity Classifications 

In the government-wide statements, equity is classified as nct position and 
dispiaycd in three components: 

a. Net investment in capital assets — Consists of net capital assets reduced 
by outstanding balances of any related debt obligations and deferred 
inflows of resources attributable to the acquisition, construction, or 
improvement of those assets and increased by deferred outflows of 
resources related to those assets. 

b. Restricted net position — Net position is considered restricted if the use is 
constrained to a particular purpose. Restrictions are imposed by external 
organizations such as federal or state laws or buyers of the Towns debt. 
Restricted net position is reduced by liabilities and deferred inflows of 
resources related to the restricted assets. 

c. Unrestricted net position — Consists of a1I other net position that does not 
meet the definition of the two previous components and is available for 
general use by the Town. 

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund equity is classified as fund 
balance. As such, fund baIances of the governmental funds are classified as follows: 

a. Nonspendable — amounts that cannot be spent either because they are in 
nonspendable form or becausc thcy are legaIly or contractually required 
to be maintained intact. 

b. Restricted — amounts that can be spent only for specific purposes because 
of constitutional provisions or enabling Iegis1ation or because of 
constraints that are externally imposed by creditors, grantors, 
contributors, or the laws or regulations ofother governments. 

c. Committed — amounts that can be used only for specific purposes 
determined by a formal action of the Board of Aldermen, which is the 
highest level of decision-making authority for the Town. These amounts 
cannot be used for any other purpose unless the Board removes or 
changes the specified use by taking the same type of action that was 
employed when the funds were initially committed. This formal action is 
the adoption ofa resolution by the Board. 
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TOWN OF SPRINGFIELD, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

d. Assigned — amounts that are intended to be used for specific purposes but 
do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed. 
Intended use is expressed by the Board who has the authority to assign 
amounts to be used for specific purposes. 

e. Unassigned — all other spendable amounts. 

When an expenditure is incurred for the purpose for which both restricted and 
unrestricted fund balance is available, the Town considers restricted funds to have been 
spent flrst. When an expenditure is incurred for which committed, assigned, or 
unassigned fund balances are available, the Town considers amounts to have been spent 
first out of committed funds, then assigned funds, and finally unassigned funds, as 
needed, unless the Town has provided otherwise in their commitment or assignment 
actions. 

Proprietary fund equity is classified the same as in the government-wide 
statements. 

E. Revenues. Expenditurcs. and Expenses 

Operating Revenues and Expenses 

Operating revenues and expenses for proprietary funds are those that result 
from providing services and producing and delivering goods and/or services. It also 
includes all revenue and expenses not related to capital and related financing, 
noncapital financing, or investing activities. 

ExpenditureslExpenses 

In the government-wide financial statements, expenses are classifled by 
function for both govemmental and business-type activities. 

In the fund financial statements, expenditures are classified as foilows: 

Governmental Funds - By Character: 
Proprietary Fund - By Operating and Nonoperating 

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report expenditures of 
flnancial resources. Proprietary funds report expenses relating to use of economic 
resources. 

Interfund Transfers 

Permanent reallocations of resources between funds of the reporting entity 
are classifled as interfund transfers. For the purposes of the statement of activities, 
aI1 interfund transfers between individual governmental funds have been eIininated. 
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TOWN OF SPRINGFIELD, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

F. Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and 
assulnptions that affect the reported amounts ofassets and liabilities and disclosure of 
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported 
amounts of revenues and expenditures during the reporting period. Actual results 
could differ from those estimates. 

(2) Dedication and Restriction of Proceeds and Flow of Funds - Salcs and Use Taxcs 

The Town levies three sales taxes as follows: 

A. Proceeds from a l% sales tax effective April l, 1978, arc piaccd in the General Fund 
for use by the Town. 

B. Proceeds from a O.50% sales tax effective January 1, l 987, are to be used for garbage 
pickup for the residents of the Town and the remainder is to be placed in the General 
Fund for use by the Town. 

C. Proceeds from a O.50% sales tax effective February 24, 2005, are to be used to retire 
USDA debt used for the construction of sewer treatment facilities and other 
improvements. On December 1 1, 202 1, proceeds from the saIes tax can aIso be used 
by the Town for the payment ofany lawful purposes and for capital improvements to 
the waterworks system. 

(3) Cash and Interest-Bearing DeDosits 

Under state Iaw, the Town may deposit funds within a fisca1 agent bank organized under the 
laws of the State of Louisiana, the laws of any other state in the Union, or the laws of the United 
States. The Town may invest in certificates and time deposits of the state banks organized under 
Louisiana law and national banks having principal offices in Louisiana. At June 30, 2022, the Town 
had cash and interest-bearing deposits (book balances) totaling $395,332 as follows: 

Demand Deposits $395,332 
Time deposits 84,387 

TotaI $479,719 

Custodia1 credit risk for deposits is the risk that in the event of the failure of a depositoiy 
financial institution, the Towns deposits may not be recovered. Under state law, these deposits, (or 
the resulting bank ba1ances) must be secured by federaI deposit insurance or the pledge of securities 
owned by the fiscal agent bank. The market value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit 
insurance must at all times equal the amount on deposit with the fiscal agent bank. These securities 
are held in the name of the pledging fisca1 agent bank by a holding or custodial bank that is mutually 
acceptable to both parties. Deposit balances (bank balances) at June 30, 2022 were secured as 
follows: 
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TOWN OF SPRINGFIELD, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

Bank baianccs $487,798 

Federal deposit insurance $355,027 
Pledged securities 132,771 

Total federal deposit insurancc and plcdgcd sccurities S4S7,798 

Deposits in the amount of $ 132,77 1 were exposed to custodial credit risk. These deposits are 
uninsured and collateralized with securities held by the pledging institutions trust department or agent, but 
not in the Towns name. Even though the pledged securities are considered uncollateralized, Louisiana 
Revised Statute 39: 1229 imposes a statutory requirement on the custodial bank to advertise and sell the 
pledged securities within 10 days of being notified by the Town that the fisca1 agent has failed to pay 
deposited funds upon demand. The Town does not have a policy for custodial credit risk. 

(4) Due From Other Governmcntal Agencies 

Due from othcr govcriimental agcncics at June 30, 2022 consist of the following: 

 

Governmental Activities - 
General Fund: 

Sales tax revenues 
State ofLouisiana, Beer Tax 
Other 

Total General Fund 

Business Type Activities - 
Proprietary Fund: 

SaIes tax revenues 
FEMA 

Total proprietary fund 

Total due from other governmcntal agclicics 

$ 37,698 
1,900 
1,665 

41,263 

12,566 
25,504 

38,070 

$ 79,333 

(5) Rcstrictcd Assets - Proptieta Fund Type  

Restricted assets consisted of the following at June 30, 2022: 

Sewer revenue bond reserve $ 61,983 
Grant and construction account 20,640 
Depreciation and contingency fund 27,283 

Total restricted assets $ 109,906 
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TOWN OF SPRINGFIELD, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

(6) Capital Assets 

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2022 was as follows: 

Balance Balance 
7/112021 Additions Deletions 06/30/22 

Governmental activities: 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 

Land 
Other capital assets: 

Buildings 
Vehicles 
Furniture and equipmemt 
Infrastructure 

Totals 

Less accumulated depreciation: 
Buildings 
Vehicles 
Furniture and equipment 
Infrastructure 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Govcrnmental activities, 
capital assets, net 

Business-type activities: 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 

Land 
Construction in progress 

Other capital assets: 
Sewer system 
Equipment 
Water utility system 

Totals 

Less accumulated depreciation: 
Sewer system 
Equipment 
Water utility system 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Business-type activities, 
capitãl assets, net 

$ 10,000 $ - 

95,912 9,723 
118,208 79,426 
150,507 34,671 
66,998 - 

441,625 123,820 

$ - $ 10,000 

- 105,635 
- 197,634 
- 185,178 
- 66,998 

- 565,445 

60,554 3,127 - 63,681 
68,313 22,859 - 91,172 

141,863 4,233 - 146,096 
17,265 1,622 - 18,887 

287,995 31,841 - 319,836 

$ 153,630 $ 91,979 $ - $ 245,609 

$ 51,300 $ - $ - $ 51,300 
95,372 8,800 - 104,172 

2,952,912 25,129 - 2,978,04 1 
44,116 - - 44,116 

2,051,956 17,000 - 2,068,956 

5,195,656 50,929 - 5,246,585 

1,246,228 84,217 - 1,330,445 
43,503 615 - 44,118 

226,356 59,904 - 286,260 

1,516,087 144,736 - 1,660,823 

$ 3,679,569 $ (93,807) $ - $ 3,585,762 
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TOWN OF SPRINGFIELD, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

Depreciation expense was charged to govemmcntal activities as follows: 

General government 
Public safety: 

Police 
Public works: 

Streets 

Total depreciation expense 

$ 4,845 

24,472 

2,524 

$31,841 

Depreciation expense was charged to business-type activities as follows: 

Sewer $ 84,832 
Water 59,904 

Totai dcprcciation cxpcnse $ 144,736 

Construction in progress of $ 104, 172 included in business-type activities is for engineering 
fees for the construction of a new sewer collection system. This will be funded with a grant through 
the Office of Community Development/Disaster Recovery Unit & Facilities Planning & Control for 
the amount of$662,000. Estimated completion is unknown at this time. 

(7) Changes in Long-Term Debt 

The following is a summary of long-term dcbt transactions of the Town for the year ended 
June 30, 2022: 

Business-type 
Activities 

Long-term debt payable, June 30, 202 ¡ 
Long-term debt issued 
Long-term debt retired 

Long-term debt payable, June 30, 2022 

Revenue 
Bonds 

$ 1,177,615 

(30,913) 

$ 1,146,702 

Long-term debt payable at June 30, 2022 is comprised ofthe following issue: 
Current 
Portion 

Revenue bonds: 

$1,529,000 Sewer Revenue Bonds to the USDA dated May 12, 2004, 
due in monthly installments of $6,737 until May 12, 2044; interest rate 
at 4.375 percent on $500,000 of the bonds and at a rate of 4.25% on 
$l,029,000 ofthe bonds, secured by sewer system revenues. $ 1,146,702 $ 32,265 
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Business-type Activities 
Principal Interest 
payinents payinents 

$ 32,265 
33,548 
35,146 
36,684 
38,289 

217,871 
270,060 
334,59 1 
148,248 

$ 1,146,702 

$ 48,579 
47,297 
45,698 
44,160 
42,555 

186,350 
134,161 
69,631 

6,441 

$624,872 

TOWN OF SPRINGFIELD, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

The long-term debt is due as follows: 

Year Endiiig 
June 30, 

2023 
2024 
2025 
2026 
2027 

2028-2032 
2033-2037 
2038-2042 
2043-2044 

Total 

Flow of Funds Rcstrictions on Use - Utilities Revenues (8) 

Under the terms ofthe bond indenture on outstanding Sewer Revenue Refiinding Bonds dated 
May l 2, 2004, all income and revenues of eveiy nature, earned or derived from operation of the 
waterworks and sewer systems, are pledged and dedicated to the retirement of said bonds, and are to 
be set aside into the following special funds: 

Each month the Town will reserve into a bond and interest sinking fund a sum equal to one-
twelfth of the interest and principal due on the next bond payment due date, and a proportionate sum 
as may be required as the bonds respectfully become due. Money in the sinking fund shall be 
deposited as trust funds and shall be flilly sufficient to assure the prompt payment of principal and 
interest installments as they become due, and may be used only for such payments. Alternately, 
USDA has set up a payment schedule whereby the Town can make such payments directly to its 
office, thus eliminating the need for the bond and interest sinking fund. 

There shall also be set aside into a sewer revenue bond reserve fund a sum equal to 5% of the 
monthly bond payment after the completion and acceptance ofthe system until there is accumulated 
therein an amount equal to the highest annual debt service payment in any future year. This fund 
may be used only for the payment of maturing bonds and interest coupons for wliich sufficient funds 
are not on deposit in the bond and interest sinking fund as to which there would otherwise be default. 

The Town must also make monthly deposits to a depreciation and contingency fund equa1 to 
5% of the monthly bond payment after the completion and acceptance of the system. Money in this 
fund will be used for making extraordinaiy repairs or replacements to the system which are 
necessaiy to keep the system in operating condition, enhance its revenue producing capacity, or 
provide for a higher degree of service for which money is not available as a maintenance and 
operation expense. Money in this fund may also be used to pay principal and interest on the bonds 
fulling due at any time there is not sufficient money for payments in the other bond funds. 

36 



TOWN OF SPRINGFIELD, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

ALI of the revenues received in any fiscal year and not required to be paid in such fiscal year 
into any of the above noted funds shall be regarded as surplus and may be used for any lawful 
corporate purpose. The Town of Springfield was in compliance with all significant Iiniitations and 
restrictions in the bond indenture at June 30, 2022. 

(9) On-Behalf Pavments of Salaries 

During the year ended June 30, 2022, the State of Louisiana paid the Towns policemen 
$13,500 of supplemental pay, which is included in the accompanying financial statements as 
intergovernmental revenues and public safety — police expenses/expenditures in the government-wide 
and Genera1 Fund financial statements. 

(10) Risk Management 

The Town is exposed to risks ofloss in the areas oftorts; theft of, damage to, and destruction 
of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. AII of these risks are 
handled by purchasing commercial insurance coverage. There have been no significant reductions in 
the insurance coverage during the year, nor have settlements exceeded coverage for the past three 
years. 

(1 1) Solid Waste Collection and Disposal Arccmcnt 

An agreement between Waste Management of Louisiana, LLC and the Town of Springfield 
provides for the collection and disposal of solid wastes for residential and sma1l conimercial 
inhabitants of the Town. The agreement is for a five-year period beginning September 1, 20 17. The 
agreement was extended an additional five years on September 1, 2022. 

(12) Centralized Collection Agencv Areement 

In accordance with Paragraph (B)( 1) of Section 3 of Article VII of the Constitution of the 
State of Louisiana, the Town participated in an agreement with all of the sales and use taxing 
authorities of the Parish of Livingston designating the Sa1es Tax Department of the Livingston 
Parish School Board as the single tax collection agency. The agreement authorizes the Town to 
compensate the collection agency 1.25% of the gross amounts collected. 

(13) Franchise Agreements 

The Town has granted the following three franchises: 

A. Cable îelevision- A non-exclusive cable television franchise was granted to Charter 
Cominunications, LLC. The franchise was renewed on January 20, 2018 for a period of 15 
years. The annual fee for this franchise shall be 5% ofthe annual gross subscriber revenues. 

B. Electric- On july 19, 2019, the Town granted a franchise to Entergy Louisiana LLC to supply 
electric energy to the Town and the inhabitants thereof for a period of 25 years. ïn 
consideration, the Town shall receive a fee of 2% of the gross receipts from sales of 
electricity within the corporate limits of the Town from july l 9, 2019 to july 18, 2044. 

37 



TOWN OF SPRINGFIELD, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

C. Natural Gas- On September 17, 2009, the Town granted a franchise to Louisiana Gas Service 
Company to supply natural and/or artificial gas to the Town and the inhabitants thereof for a 
period of 20 years. In consideration, the Town shall receive a fee of 2% of the gross receipts 
from sa1es of natural and/or artificial gas within the corporate limits of the Town from 
November 1, 2009 to October 31, 2029. 

(14) LA DOTD Maintenance Agreement 

The provisions of Section 193 of Title 48 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950 require the 
Louisiana Department of Transportation and Development to repair and to keep in operating 
condition at its sole cost and expense, all municipal roads or streets designated in LA R.S. 48:191. 
The Town has requested and an agreement has been executed for the work to be performed by the 
Town. In consideration of this agreement, LDOTD agreed to annually reimburse the Town $3,330 
for the year ended June 30, 2022. 

(15) Water Service Agreement 

On January 27, 2016 the Town entered into an agreement with French Settlement Water 
Company, FSWC, that stipulates FSWC to provide water to the citizens of Springfield as well as 
maintain the water system and provide for any necessary capital expenditures on the water system. 
The Town receives a flat 10% of aI1 revenues collected from the sale of water and FSWC keeps the 
remaining profit from the operation of the water system. The agreement is for 6 years commencing 
March 24, 2016. The contract was extended in March for an additional three years. 

(16) Intcrfund Transactions 

A. Interfund receivables and payables consistcd ofthe following at June 30, 2022: 

Due From Due To 

Governmental Funds - Generai Ftind $ 9,324 $ - 
Proprietary Fund - Enterprisc Fund - 9,324 

Total $ 9,324 $ 9,324 

These balances resulted from short-term loans made to other funds. A1I intcrfund balanccs 
will be repaid within one year. 
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TOWN OF SPRINGFIELD, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continned) 

Transfcrs consisted ofthe following at June 30, 2022: 

Transfers In Transfers Ou 

Govcrnmcntal Funds - General Fund $ 41,540 $ - 
Proprietary Fund - Enterprise Fund 41,540 

Total $ 41,54() $ 41,540 

Transfers during the year were uscd to hclp pay for emergency expcnscd paid out of the 
general fund. 

(17) Subseguent Events 

Subsequent events have been evaluated by management through December 16, 2022, the date 
the financial statements were available to be issued and these flnancial statements considered 
subsequent events through such date. No events were noted that require recording or disclosure in the 
flnancial statements for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2022. 
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TOWN OF SPRINGFIELD, LOUISIANA 
General Funð 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
For the year ended iune 30, 2022 

Budget 
Original Final Actual 

$ 448,300 $ 502,600 $ 529,496 
16,900 21,200 20,871 
28,030 125,460 124,186 
64,000 28,300 29,267 

100 100 492 
12,600 7,100 6,588 

569,930 684,760 710,900 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

$ 26,896 
(329) 

(1,274) 
967 
392 

(512) 

26,140 

(9,143) 
4,034 
1,536 

Revenues: 
Taxes 
Licenses anð permits 
Intergovernmenta1 
Fines and forfeitures 
Interest 
Other 

îotal revenues 

Expenðitures: 
Current - 

General government 
Public safety 
Public works 

Capital outlay: 
General government 
Public safety 
Public works 

Total expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 

Over Expenditures 

Other financing sources: 
Transfer from proprietary fund 

Total other financing sources and uses 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balance, beginning 

Fund balance, ending  

41,000 41,540 

- 41,000 41,540 

23,080 8,360 31,647 

307,849 327,077 327,077 

$ 330,929 $ 335,437 $ 358,724  

540 

540 

23 ,287 

$ - 

174,850 224,300 233,443 
228,050 226,700 222,666 
131,450 142,400 140,864 

10,000 9,400 11,408 (2,008) 
2,500 1 1 1,000 108,775 2,225 
- 3,600 3,637 (37) 

546,850 717,400 720,793 (3,393) 

23,080 (32,640) (9,893) 22,747 
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TOWN OF SPRINGFIELD, LOUISIANA 

Notes to the Required Supplementary Information 
June 30, 2022 

Budgct and Budgetary Accounting 

Budgetary procedures applicable to the Town arc dcfincd in state law, Louisiana Revised 
Stattites 39:1301-15. The major requirements ofthe Local Govcrnment Budget Act are summarized 
as follows: 

A. The Town must adopt a budget each year for the general fund and cacli special revenue fund, if 
applicable. 

B. The chief executive officer or equivalent must prepare a proposed budget and submit the 
proposed budget to the Board of Aldermen for consideration no later than fifteen days prior to the 
beginning of each fisca1 year. At the same time, if total proposed expenditures are $500,000 or 
more, a notice of public hearing on the proposed budget must be published in the official journal 
in each parish in which the Town has jurisdiction. 

C. AII action necessary to adopt and implement the budget must be completed prior to the beginning 
of the fiscal year. 

D. Budgetary amenclments involving the transfer of funds from one department, program or function 
to another or involving the increase in expenditures resulting from revenues cxcccdiiig aniounts 
estimated, require the approva1 ofthe Board ofAldermen. 

E. A11 budgetary appropriations lapse at the end ofeach flscal year. 

F. Budgets for the general fund and special revenue funds are adopted on a basis consistent with 
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Governmental funds are presented on the 
modified accrual basis of accounting. Accordingly, the budgetary comparison schedules present 
actual expenditures in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States on a basis consistent with the lega1ly adopted budgets as amended. A11 budgetary amounts 
presented reflect the original budget and the amended budget (which have been adjusted for 
legally authorized revisions of the annual budget during the year). 

G. At June 30, 2022, the Town Iiad thc following funds with an excess of expenditures over 
appropriations: 

original Final 
Budget Budget Actual Variance 

General Fund $ 546,850 $ 717,400 $ 720,793 $ (3,393) 

The negative variance will not result in a violation of the Louisiana Loca1 Government Budget 
Act. 
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TOWN OF SPRINGFIELD, LOUISIANA 

Schcdulc of Compensation, Benefits, and Other Payments to Agency Head 
Thomas Abels, Mayor 

June 30, 2022 

Purpose Amount 
Sa1ay 1O,SO() 
Conferences 25() 

Total s ii.oso 
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TOWN OF SPRINGFIELD, LOUISIANA 

Schedule ofCompensation 
Board ofAldermen 

June 30, 2022 

Aldermen: 
Hunter Stoetzner 
Ronald Starkey 
James Fabre 
Tracy Biyson 
Roy Miller 

$ 1,850 
1,850 
1,850 
2,900 
1,850 

$ 10,300 
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TOWN OF SPRINGFIELD, LOUISIANA 

Schcdule ofJustice System Funding - Col1ecting / Disbursing Entity 
As Requixed by Act 87 ofthe 2020 Regular Legislative Session 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2022 

FirstSlx SecondSix 
Month Perlod Month Period 

Ended Ended 
12/31/2021 6/30/2022 

$ 30 59 

(ash Basis ltescntatloiì 

Begiiining Bìalance of .muuuts ( u11rted (Le. eash uu hatid) 

Adtl: Collections 
Civil Fees (including refundable amounts such as garnishments or advance deposits) 
Bond Fees 
Asset Forfeiture/Sale 
Pre-Tria1 Diversion Program Fees 
Criminal Fines - Contempt 
Crimina1 Fines - Other 
Restitution 
Probation/Parole/Supervision Fees 
Service/Collection Fees (e.g. credit card fees, report fees, 3rdparty service fees) 
Interest earnings on Collected Ba1ances 
Other (do not include collections that fit into more speciflc categories above) 

Subtotal Collectlons 

Less: Disbursements to Governments & Nonproflts: 
State Treasury Disability Affairs 
Treasury State ofLouisiana CMIS 
DHH Traurnatic Head & Spina1 Cord Injury Trust 
iudicial Administration, Supreme Court ofLA 
2lst JDC Public Defender Office 
Louisiana Cotnntission on Law Enforcement 
Florida Parishes Juveni1e Justice Commission 

Less: Amount Retalned by collecting Agency 
Collection Fee for CollectingfDisbursing to Othcrs lased on Percentage ofCollection 
Col1ection Fee for Col1ecting/Disbursing to Others lased on Fixed Arnount 
Amounts Self-Disbursed to collecting Agency - Other 

Less: Disbursements to Individual /3rd Party Collectlon or Processing Agencies 
Civil Fee Refunds 
Bond Fee Refunds 
Restitution Payments to Individual (additional detail is not required) 
Other Disbursements to Individual (additional detail is not required) 
Payments to 3rd Party collection/Processing Agencies 

Subtotal DisbursementsfRetainage 

Total: Ending Balance of Amounts Collected but not DlsbursedfRetained (Le. cash on hand) 

11,779 17.412 

11,779 17,412 

40 65 
80 170 
14 37 

106 144 
180 330 

11,330 16,649 

11,750 17,395 

$ 59 $ 76 

Ending Balance of partial Payments Col1ected hut not Disbursed (only applies if collecting agency does not disburse partial 
payrncnts until fully collected) - This balance is included in the Ending Balance ofAmounts Collected but not Disbursed/Retained. 
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18,000 

6,700 

3,330 

28,030 

64,000 

100 

15,000 

6,700 

430 

100,000 

3,330 

125,460 

28,300 

100 

13,500 

6,926 

430 

100,000 

3,330 

124,186 

29,267 

492 

200 
7,900 
4,000 

100 
400 

12,600 

$ 569,930 

100 
2,800 
3,600 

100 
500 

7,100 

$ 684,760 

78 
2,566 
3,300 

644 

6,588 

$ 710,900 

TOWN OF SPR1NGFIELD, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Revenues 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Taxes: 
Sales and use 

Franchise 

Insurance premium 

Licenses, permits and fees: 

Occupational and liquor 

Intergovernmenta1: 

State supplemental pay 

Louisiana Beer Tax Distribution 

American Rescue 

State Grants 

Department of Transportation 

Total intergovernmental 

Fines and forfeitures 

Interest 

Other: 
Accident reports 
Cemetery income 
LPSO supplement 
Witness fees 
Miscellaneous 

Total Other 

Total revenues 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

$ 14,047 

683 

12,166 

26,896 

16,900 21,200 20,871 (329) 

(1,500) 

226 

(1,274) 

967 

392 

(22) 
(234) 
(300) 
(100) 
144 

(512) 

$ 26,140 

Budget 
Original Final Actual 

$ 372,000 $ 430,000 $ 444,047 

36,200 33,400 34,083 

40,100 39,200 51,366 

448,300 502,600 529,496 
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TOWN OF SPRNGFIELD, LOUISIANA 
General Funð 

Buðgetary Comparison Schedule - Expenðitures 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Actual 
Original Final Actual 

Variance with 
Final Buðget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

Current: 
General government - 

General and Administrative: 
Salaries - Mayor 

Salaries, Alðerman 
Salaries - clerical 

Payroll taxes 
Accounting and auðiting 

Conventions and travel 
Coroner 

Credit card fees 
Dues and subscriptions 
Election 
Emergency Expenses 

Insurance 
Intemet 

Legal 
Miscellaneous 

Office expense 
Official journal 

Professional fees 
Repairs anð maintenance 
Software 
Telephone 

Unemployment 
Utilities 

Total general anð administrative  

$ 10,800 

10,500 
48,300 

5,400 
25,000 

900 
200 

1,900 
1,300 

17,050 
2,800 

2,000 
3,300 

19,900 
400 

2,000 
4,500 

900 
2,400 

300 
5,500 

165,350 

$ 10,800 

9,000 
50,600 

5,300 
24,300 

3,300 
200 

900 
6,100 

41,600 

17,400 
3,100 

200 
4,900 

19,100 
1,600 

2,500 
6,600 

900 
2,400 

200 
7,100 

218,100  

$ 10,800 

10,300 
52,992 

5,240 
27,315 

4,798 
150 

659 
6,106 

41,540 

16,947 
2,824 

180 
5,234 

24,982 
1,576 

1,500 
3,384 

945 
2,138 

126 
6,694 

226,43 0  

$ - 
(1,300) 
(2,3 92) 

60 
(3,015) 

(1,498) 
50 

241 
(6) 
60 

453 
276 

20 
(334) 

(5,882) 
24 

1,000 
3,216 

(45) 
262 

74 
406 

(8,330) 

Municipal court costs - 
Court Magistrate 
Law enforcement fees 

Total municipal court costs 

Other - 

Community activities 

Total general government 

1,300 1,000 525 
3.900 1,000 1,212 
5,200 2,000 1,737 

4,300 4,200 5,276 

174,850 224,300 233,443 
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(212) 
263 
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TOWN OF SPRINGFIELD, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Expenditures (Continued) 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Actual 
Origiiial Fina1 

public safety - 
police: 

Sa1aries 
On-beha1f salaries 
Payroll taxes 
Auto fuel 
Auto maintenance 
Conference 
Dues 
Employee testing 
Insurance 
Miscellaneous 
Office expense 
Supplies 
Training 
Uniforms 

Tota1 police 

$ 133,700 
18,000 
11,600 
14,000 
6,000 
2,500 

150 
600 

27,200 
100 

2,700 
500 

3,000 
3,000 

223,050  

$ 133,900 
15,000 
9,500 

18,100 
6,300 

500 
200 
600 

26,500 
100 

7,900 
200 

1,700 
1,200 

221,700  

Actua1 

$ 129,977 
13,500 
9,910 

18,914 
6,050 

796 

366 
28,083 

6,498 
723 

1,170 
1,679 

217,666 

Variance with 
Fina1 Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

$ 3,923 
1,500 
(410) 
(814) 
250 

(296) 
200 
234 

(1,583) 
100 

1,402 
(523) 
530 

(479) 

4,034 

5,000 5,000 5,000 - 

228,050 226,700 222,666 4,034 

Fire: 

LPFD #2 

Tota1 public safety 

public works - 

Streets: 

Sa1aries 

Payroll taxes 

Auto fuel 

Conference 

Supplies 

Street maintenance 

Equipment maintenance 

Street lights 

Insurance 

Uniforms 

Utilities 
Tota1 streets 

18,750 

1,500 

6,000 

900 

1,400 

5,000 

3,300 

10,200 

8,600 

900 

56,550  

20,900 

4,000 

3,300 

4,100 

10,700 

1,000 

8,700 

7,300 

800 

60,800  

20,814 

3,644 

4,605 

3,863 

7,541 

10,085 

7,432 

605 

855 

59,444  

86 

356 

(1,305) 

237 

3,159 

1,000 

(1,385) 

(132) 

(605) 

(55) 

1,356 

Sanitation: 

Collection 65,900 72,300 74,173 (1,873) 

(continued) 
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TOWN OF SPRINGFIELD, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Expenditures (Continued) 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Budget Positive 
Original Final Actual (Negative) 

$ 9,000 $ 9,300 $ 7,150 $ 2,150 
- - 97 (97) 

9,000 9,300 7,247 2,053 

131,450 142,400 140,864 1,536 

10,000 9,400 11,408 (2,008) 

2,500 111,000 108,775 2,225 

- 3,600 3,637 (37) 

12,500 124,000 123,820 180 

$546,850 $717,400 $720,793 $ (3,393) 

- 41,000 41.540 540 

$ - $ 41,000 $ 41,540 $ 540 

Cemetery: 
Maintenance 

Other 

Total cemetery 

Total public works 

Capital outlay: 
General government 
Public safety - 

police 
public works - 

Streets 

Total capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Other financing sources: 

Transfer from proprietary fund 

Total Other Financing Sources 
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TOWN OF SPRINGFIELD, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Fund 

Sewer Fund 

Schedule ofNumber of Sewer Customers 
June 30, 2022 

Records maintained by the Town indicated the following number ofcustomers were being served 
during the month ofJune 30, 2022: 

Department 

Residential 
Commercial 

Schools 
Apartments 

Customers Rate 

93 $35.00 per month 
30 $70.00 per month 
2 $400.00 per month 
1 $600.00 per month 
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TOWN OF SPRINGFIELD, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Fund 

Sewer Fund 

Schedule ofAged Accounts Rcccivabic 
June 30, 2022 

At June 30, 2022, the receivables due froin customers are as follows: 

Account receivable: 
Current 
3 1 - 60 days 
over 60 days 

Subtotal 
Less: allowance for doubtful accounts 

Accounts receivables, net 

S 2,939 
1,396 
5,609 

9,944 
(5,609) 

$ 4,335 
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TOWN OF SPRINGFIELD, LOUISIANA 

Description ofCoverage 
General liability-

 

Premises operations per occurrence 
Medical payments-

 

Per person 
Per accident 

Fire Iega1 liability per occurrence 
Law enforcement officer 
Errors and omissions 

Automobile 

Schedule oflnsurance in Force 
June 30, 2022 

Coverage Amounts 

$ 500,000 

1,000 
10,000 
50,000 

500,000 
500,000 
500,000 

Effective Dates 

05/20/22 - 05/20/23 

Police Equipment 142, 106 10/10/21 - 10/10/22 

Property-

 

Town Ha11 Building 
Personal property 
Treatment Plant Building 
Pump stations 
Storage Buildings 
Equipment 
Water Tank & Chlorinator 

199,341 
53,045 

963,000 
824,000 
46,117 
64,200 

1,284,000 

03/07/22 - 03/07/23 
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INTERNAL CONTROL, COMPLIANCE 

AND 

OTHER MATTERS 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR S REPORT 
ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 

REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND 
OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE 
WITh GOVERNMENTA UDITING STANDARDS 

The Honorable Thomas Abels, Mayor 
and Members of the Board of Aldermen 

Town of Springfield, Louisiana 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued 
by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the 
business-type activities, and each major fund of the Town of Springfield, Louisiana (the Town) as of and for 
the year ended June 30, 2022, and the related notes to the fmancial statements, which collectively comprise the 
Towns basic fmancial statements and have issued our report thereon dated December 16, 2022. 

Report on Interna1 Control over Financial Reporting 

ln planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Towns intemal 
control over financial reporting (intemal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate 
in the circnmstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the fmancial statements, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Towns intemal control. Accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Town s intemal control. 

A deficiency in internai controi exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect 
and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A materiai weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of 
deficiencies, in intemal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the 
entity s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A signijìcant 
deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemal control that is less severe than a material 
weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with govemance. 

Our consideration of intemal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in intemal control that might be material weaknesses 
or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were 
not identified. We identified certain deficiencies in intemal control, described in the accompanying summary 
schedule of current year audit findings and managements corrective action plan as items 2022-001 and 2022-
002 that we consider to be material weaknesses. 
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Report on Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Towns financial statements are free from 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective 
of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed instances 
ofnoncompliance that is required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and which is described 
in the accompanying summary schedule ofcurrent year audit findings and managements corrective action plan 
as item 2022-003. 

The Town ofSpringfield, Louisianas Response to Findings 

Government Audiîing Standards requires the auditor to perform Iirriited procedures on the Towns 
response to the findings identified in our audit and described in the accompanying schedule ofcurrent and prior 
year audit findings and managements corrective action plan. The Towns response was not subjected to the 
other auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no 
opinion on the response. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entitys 
internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entitys internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this 
communication is not suitable for any other purpose. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is 
distributed by the Louisiana Legislative Auditor as a public document. 

Kolder, Slaven & Company, LLC 
Certified Public Accountants 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 
December 16, 2022 
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TOWN OF SPRINGFIELD, LOUISIANA 

Schedule ofCurrent Year Audit Findings 
and Managements Corrective Action Plan 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2022 

A. Interna1 Control Finding - 

2022-001 Inadequate Segregatioii of Accountiiig Fuiictioiis 

Fiscal year finding initially occurred: 2018 

CRITERIA: Committee of Sponsoring Organizations (COSO) Internal Control - Integrated Framework 
and the Louisiana Legislative Auditors Governmental Audit Guide. 

CONÐITION: The Town did not have adequate segregation offunctions within the accounting system. 

CAUSE: Due to the size ofthe Town, there are a small number ofavailable employees. 

EFFECT: Failure to adequately segregate accounting and financial functions increases the risk that 
errors and/or irregularities including fraud may occur and not be prevented or detected. 

RECOMMENÐATION: Management should reassign incompatible duties among different 
employees to ensure that a single employee does not have control ofmore than one ofthe following 
responsibilities: (1) authorization; (2) custody; (3) recordkeeping; and (4) reconciliation. 

MANAGEMENTS CORRECTION ACTION PLAN: Due to the size of the operations and the cost-
benefit ofadditional personnel, it may not be feasible to achieve complete segregation ofduties. 

2022-002 Failure to Remit Payroll Taxes Timely 

Fiscal year finding initially occurred: 2019 

CRJTERIA: The Town should have controls over their payroll process to ensure that payroll taxcs arc 
remitted timely. 

CONÐITION: The Town did not have adequate controls to ensure all payroll taxes were remitted to the 
appropriate agencies by the prescribed deadlines. 

CAUSE: The Town did not have adequate procedures in place to ensure that payroll tax deposits were 
remitted timely. 

EFFECT: The Town did not remit payroll tax deposits timely during the fiscal ycar rcsulting in pcnaltics 
and late charges. 

RECOMMENDATION: The Town should establish policies and procedures to ensure all payroii tax 
deposits are remitted to the appropriate agencies by the prescribed deadline. 

MANAGEMENTS CORRECTION ACTION PLAN: The Town has revised their payroll procedures and 
has implemented online payments to the appropriate agencies to ensure payroll tax deposits are made 
timely. 
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TOWN OF SPRINGFIELD, LOUISIANA 

Schedule ofCtirrent Year Audit Findings 
and Managements Corrective Action Plan 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2022 

B. Compliance Findings - 

2022-003 Failure to Remit Payroli Taxes Timely 

See Internal Control finding 2022-002. 
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TOWN OF SPRINGFIELD, LOUISIANA 

Schedule ofPrior Year Audit Findings 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Interna1 Control Findings — 

2021-001 Inadequate Segregation of Accounting Functions 

CONDITION: The Town did not havc adcquatc scgrcgation of functions within the accounting 
system. 

MANAGEMENTS CORRECTION ACTION PLAN: Due to the size of the operations and the 
cost-benefit of additional personnel, it may not be feasible to achieve complete segregation of 
duties. 

CURRENT STATUS: Unresolved — See Interna1 Control Finding 2022-001. 

2021-002 Failure to Remit Payroli Taxes 

CONDITION: The Town did not have adequate controls to ensure all payroll taxes were properly 
remitted to the Department of the Treasury. 

MANAGEMENTS CORRECTION ACTION PLAN: The Town has revised their payroll 
procedures and has iinplemented online payments to the appropriate agencies to ensure payroll tax 
deposits are made timely. 

CURRENT STATUS: Unresolved — See InternaI Control Finding 2022-002. 

Compliance Findings — 

2021-003 Fai1ure to Remit Payroll Taxes Timely 

See Interna1 Control finding 2022-002. 

2021-004 Budget Noncompliance 

CONDITION: Expenditures ofthe Gencral Fund exceeded the total budgeted expenditures by more 
than 5%. 

MANAGEMENTS CORRECTION ACTION PLAN: The Town will monitor the financial 
statements on a monthly basis and work with the CPA to correct this finding. 

CURRENT STATUS: Resolved 
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INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS REPORT 
ON APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 

To the Tommy Abels, Mayor 
and the Members of the Board of Alderman, 

Town of Springfield, and the 
Louisiana Legislative Auditor: 

We have performed the procedures enumerated below on the control and compliance (CIC) areas identified in 
the Louisiana Legislative Auditors (LLAs) Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures (SAUPs) for the fiscal 
period july 1, 202 1 through June 30, 2022. The Town of Springfield s (the Town) management is responsible 
for those C/C areas identified in the SAUPs. 

The Town has agreed to and acknowledged that the procedures performed are appropriate to meet the intended 
purpose of the engagement, which is to perform specified procedures on the C/C areas identified in LLAs 
SAUPs for the fiscal period july 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. Additionally, LLA has agreed to and 
acknowledged that the procedures performed are appropriate for its purposes. This report may not be suitable 
for any other purpose. The procedures performed may not address all the items of interest to a user of this 
report and may not meet the needs of all users of this report and, as such, users are responsible for determining 
whether the procedures perfonTned are appropriate for their purposes. 

The procedures and associated findings are as follows: 

Writ(en Policies and Procedures 

1. Obtain and inspect the entitys written policies and procedures and observe whether they address each 
of the following categories and subcategories (if applicable to public funds and the entitys 
operations): 

a) Budgeting, including preparing, adopting, monitoring, and amending the budget. 

b) Purchasing, including (1) how purchases are initiated; (2) how vendors are added to the vendor 
list; (3) the preparation and approval process of purchase requisitions and purchase orders; (4) 
controls to ensure compliance with the Public Bid Law; and (5) documentation required to be 
maintained for all bids and price quotes. 

c) Ðisbursements, including processing, reviewing, and approving. 

d) Receipts/Collections, including receiving, recording, and preparing deposits. Also, policies and 
procedures should include managements actions to determine the completeness of all collections 
for each type of revenue or agency fund additions (e.g. periodic confirmation with outside parties, 
reconciliation to utility billing after cutoff procedures, reconciliation of traffic ticket number 
sequences, agency fund forfeiture monies confirmation). 
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e) Payroll/Personnel, including (1) payroll processing, and (2) reviewing and approving time and 
attendance records, including leave and overtime worked, and (3) approval process for 
employees(s) rate ofpay or approval and maintenance ofpay ratc schcdules. 

f) Contraciing, including (1) types of services requiring written contracts, (2) standard terms and 
conditioiis, (3) legal review, (4) approval process, and (5) monitoring process. 

g) Credit Cards (and debit cards, fuel cards, P-Cards, sfapp1icab1e),  including (1) how cards are to 
be controlled, (2) allowable business uses, (3) documentation requirements, (4) required 
approvers of statements, and (5) monitoring card usage (e.g., determining the reasonableness of 
fuel card purchases). 

h) Travel and expense reimbursement, including (1) a1lowable expenses, (2) dollar thresholds by 
category ofexpense, (3) documentation requirements, and (4) required approvers. 

i) Ethics, including (1) the prohibitions as defined in Louisiana Revised Statute (R.S.) 42:1111-
1121, (2) actions to be taken if an ethics violation takes place, (3) system to monitor possible 
ethics violations, and (4) a requirement that documentation is maintained to demonstrate that all 
employees and officials were notified ofany changes to the entitys ethics policy. 

j) Debt Service, including (1) debt issuance approval, (2) continuing disclosure/EMMA reporting 
requirements, (3) debt reserve requirements, and (4) debt service requirements. 

k) Information Technology Disaster Recovery/Business Continuity, including (1) identification of 
critical data and frequency of data backups, (2) storage of backups in a separate physical location 
isolated from the network, (3) periodic testing/verification that backups can be restored, (4) use of 
antivirus software on all systems, (5) tiinely application of all available system and software 
patches/updates, and (6) identification of personnel, processes, and tools needed to recover 
operations after a critica1 event. 

1) Sexual Harassment, including R.S. 42:342-344 requirements for (1) agency responsibilities and 
prohibitions, (2) annual employee training, and (3) annual reporting. 

Board or Finance Committee 

2. Obtain and inspect the board/finance committee minutes for the fiscal period, as well as the boards 
enabling legislation, charter, bylaws, or equivalent document in effect during the fiscal period, and: 

a) Observe that the board/finance committee met with a quorum at least monthly, or on a frequency 
in accordance with the boards enabling legislation, charter, bylaws, or other equiva1ent 
document. 

b) For those entities reporting on the governmental accounting model, observe that the minutes 
referenced or included monthly budget-to-actua1 comparisons on the general fund, quarterly 
budget-to-actual, at a minimum, on proprietary funds, and semi-annual budget-to-actua1, at a 
miniinum on all specia1 revenue funds. Alternallvely, for those entities reporllng on the non-
profit accounting model, observe that the minutes referenced or included financial activily 
relating topublicfunds ijthosepublicfunds comprised more than 1O% ofthe entily s collections 
during thefiscalperiod. 

c) For governmental entities, obtain the prior year audit report and observe the unassigned fund 
ba1ance in the genera1 fund. Ifthe genera1 fund had a negative ending unassigned fund ba1ance in 
the prior year audit report, observe that the minutes for at least one meeting during the fisca1 
period referenced or included a formal plan to eliminate the negative unassigned fund balance in 
the general fund. 
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Bank Reconciliaiions 

3. Obtain a listing of entity bank accounts for the fiscal period from management and managements 
representation that the listing is complete. Ask management to identify the entitys main operating 
account. Select the entitys main operating account and randomly select 4 additional accounts (or all 
accounts if less than 5). Randomly select one month from the fiscal period, obtain and inspect the 
corresponding bank statement and reconciliation for each selected account, and observe that: 

a) Bank reconciliations include evidence that they were prepared within 2 months of the related 
statement closing date (e.g., initialed and dated, electronically logged); 

b) Bank reconciliations include evidence that a member of management/board member who does 
not handle cash, post ledgers, or issue checks has reviewed each bank reconciliation (e.g., 
initialed and dated, electronically logged); and 

c) Management has documentation reflecting that it has researched reconciling items that have been 
outstanding for more than 12 months from the statement closing date, if applicable. 

Colleciions (excluding EFTs) 

4. Obtain a listing of deposit sites for the fisca1 period where deposits for cash/checks/money orders 
(cash) are prepared and managements representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 
deposit sites (or all deposit sites if less than 5). 

5. For each deposit site selected, obtain a listing of collection locations and managements representation 
that the listing is complete. Random1y select one collection location for each deposit site (i.e. 5 
collection locations for 5 deposit sites), obtain and inspect written policies and procedures relating to 
employee job duties (if no written policies and procedures, inquire of employees about their job 
duties) at each collection location, and observe that job duties are properly segregated at each 
collection location such that: 

a) Employees that are responsible for cash collections do not share cash drawers/registers. 

b) Each employee responsible for co11ecting cash is not responsible for preparing/making bank 
deposits, unless another employee/official is responsible for reconciling collection documentation 
(e.g. pre-numbered receipts) to the deposit. 

c) Each employee responsible for collecting cash is not responsible for posting collection entries to 
the general ledger or subsidiary ledgers, unless another employee/officia1 is responsible for 
reconciling ledger postings to each other and to the deposit. 

d) The employee(s) responsible for reconciling cash collections to the genera1 ledger and/or 
subsidiary ledgers, by revenue source and/or agency fund additions, arc not responsiblc for 
collecting cash, unless another emp1oyee/official verifies the reconciliation. 

6. Obtain from management a copy ofthe bond or insurance policy for theft covering all employees who 
have access to cash. Observe that the bond or insurance policy for theft was enforced during the fisca1 
period. 

7. Randomly select two deposit dates for each of the 5 bank accounts selected for procedure #3 under 
Bank Reconciliations above (select the next deposit date chronologica1ly if no deposits were made 

on the dates randomly selected and randomly select a deposit if multiple deposits are made on the 
same day). Alternately, the practitioner may use a source document other than bank statements when 
selecting the deposit dates for testing, such as a cash collection log, daily revenue report, receipt 
book, etc. Obtain supporting documentation for each ofthe 10 deposits and: 

a) Observe that receipts are sequentially pre-numbered. 

b) Trace sequentially pre-numbered receipts, system reports, and other related collection 
documentation to the deposit slip. 



c) Trace the deposit slip total to the actual deposit per the bank statement. 

d) Observe that the deposit was made within one business day of receipt at the collection location 
(within one week if the depositoiy is more than 10 miles from the collection location or the 
deposit is less than $ 100 and the cash is stored securely in a locked safe or drawer). 

e) Trace the actual deposit per the bank statement to the general ledger. 

Non-Payroll Disbursements (excluding C(Ir(F piirchases/payments, travel reimbursements, and petty cash 
purchases) 

8. Obtain a listing of locations that process payments for the fisca1 period and managements 
representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 locations (or all locations if less than 
5). 

9. For each location selected under #8 above, obtain a listing of those employees involved with non-
payroll ptirchasing and payment functions. Obtain written policies and procedures relating to 
employee job duties (if the agency has no written policies and procedures, inquire of employees about 
their job duties), and observe that job duties are properly segregated such that: 

a) At least two employees are involved in initiating a purchase request, approving a purchase, and 
placing an order/making the purchase. 

b) At least two employees are involved in processing and approving payments to vendors. 

c) The employee responsible for processing payments is prohibited from adding/modifying vendor 
files, unless another employee is responsible for periodica1ly reviewing changes to vendor files. 

d) Either the employee/offlcial responsible for signing checks mails the payment or gives the signed 
checks to an employee to mail who is not responsible for processing payments. 

[Note: Exceptions to controls that constrain the legal authority ofcertain public officia1s (e.g., mayor 
ofa Lawrason Act municipality); should not be reported.)] 

10. For each location selected under #8 above, obtain the entitys non-payroll disbursement transaction 
population (excluding cards and travel reimbursements) and obtain managements representation that 
the population is complete. Randonily select 5 disbursements for each location, obtain supporting 
documentation for each transaction and: 

a) Observe that the disbursement matched the related original itemized invoice and that supporting 
documentation indicates that deliverables included on the invoice were received by the entity. 

b) Observe that the disbursement documentation included evidence (e.g., initial/date, electronic 
logging) of segregation of duties tested under #9, as applicable. 

Credit CardslDebit Cards/Fuel Cards/P-Cards 

¡ 1. Obtain from management a listing of all active credit cards, bank debit cards, fuel cards, and P-cards 
(cards) for the fiscal period, including the card numbers and the names ofthe persons who maintained 
possession ofthe cards. Obtain managements representation that the listing is complete. 

12. Using the listing prepared by management, randomly select 5 cards (or all cards if less than 5) that 
were used during the flscal period. Randomly select one monthly statement or combined statement 
for each card (for a debit card, randomly select one monthly bank statement), obtain supporting 
documentation and: 
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a) Observe that there is evidence that the monthly statement or combined statement and supporting 
documentation (e.g., original receipts for creditldebit card purchases, exception reports for 
excessive fuel card usage) was reviewed and approved, in writing (or electronically approved), by 
someone other than the authorized card holder. [Note: requiring such approval may constrain the 
legal authority of certain public officials (e.g., mayor of a Lawrason Act municipality); these 
instances should not be reported] 

b) Observe that flnance charges and late fees were not assessed on the selected statements. 

13. Using the monthly statements or combined statements selected under #12 above, excluding fuel cards, 
randomly select 10 transactions (or all transactions if less than 10) from each statement, and obtain 
supporting documentation for the transactions (i.e. each card should have 10 transactions subject to 
testing). For each transaction, observe that it is supported by (1) an original itemized receipt that 
identifies precisely what was purchased, (2) written documentation of the business/public purpose, 
and (3) documentation of the individuals participating in meals (for meal charges only). For missing 
receipts, the practitioner should describe the nature of the transaction and note whether management 
had a compensating control to address missing receipts, such as a missing receipt statement that is 
subject to increased scrutiny. 

Travel and Travel-Relaied Expense Reimbursemenis (excluding card iransaciions) 

14. Obtain from management a listing ofall travel and travel-related expense reimbursements during the 
fiscal period and managements representation that the listing or general ledger is complete. 
Randomly select 5 reimbursements, obtain the related expense remibursement forms/prepaid expense 
documentation of each selected reimbursement, as well as the supporting documentation. For each of 
the 5 reimbursements selected: 

a) If reimbursed using a per diem, observe that the approved reinibursement rate is no more than 
those rates established either by the State of Louisiana or the U.S. General Services 
Administration (www.gsa.gov). 

b) If reimbursed using actual costs, observe that the reimbursement is supported by an original 
itemized receipt that identifles precisely what was purchased. 

c) Observe that each remibursement is supported by documentation of the business/public purpose 
(for mea1 charges, observe that the documentation includes the names of those individuals 
participating) and other documentation required by written policy (procedure #lh). 

d) Observe that each reimbursement was reviewed and approved, in writing, by someone other than 
the person receiving reimbursement. 

Coniracis 

15. Obtain from management a listing ofall agreements/contracts for professiona1 services, materials and 
supplies, leases, and construction activities that were initiated or renewed during the flscal period. 
Alternately, the practitioner inay use an equivalent selecllon source, such as an active vendor list. 
Obtain managements representation that the Iisting is complete. Randomly select 5 contracts (or all 
contracts ifless than 5) from the listing, excluding the practitioners contract, and: 

a) Observe that the contract was bid in accordance with the Louisiana Public Bid Law (c.g., solicitcd 
quotes or bids, advertised), ifrequired by law. 

b) Observe that the contract was approved by the governiiig body/board, if rcquircd by policy or Iaw 
(e.g. Lawrason Act,  Home Rule Charter). 



c) If the contract was amended (e.g. change order), observe that the original contract terms provided 
for such an amendment and that amendments were made iri compliance with the contract terms 
(e.g. ifapproval is required for any amendment was approval documented). 

d) Randomly select one payment from the fiscal period for each of the 5 contracts, obtain the 
supporting invoice, agree the invoice to the contract terms, and observe that the invoice and 
related payment agreed to the terms and conditions of the contract. 

Payroll and Personnel 

I 6. Obtain a listing of employees and officials employed during the fiscal period and managements 
representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 employees or officials, obtain related 
paid salaries and personnel files, and agree paid salaries to authorized salaries/pay rates in the 
personnel files. 

17. Randomly select one pay period during the fiscal period. For the 5 employees or officials selected 
under #16 above, obtain attendance records and leave documentation for the pay penod, and: 

a) Observe that all selected employees or officials documented their daily attendance and leave (e.g., 
vacation, sick, compensatory). (Note: Genera1ly, officia1s are not eligible to earn leave and do 
not document their attendance and leave. However, if the official is earning leave according to 
policy and/or contract, the officia1 should document his/her daily attendmce and leave.) 

b) Observe that supervisors approved the attendance and leave of the selected employees/officia1s. 

c) Observe that any leave accrued or taken during the pay period is reflected in the entitys 
cumulative leave records. 

d) Observe that the rate paid to the employees or officia1s agree to the authorizcd salary/pay rate 
found within the personnel file. 

18. Obtain a listing of those employees or officia1s that received termination payments during the fisca1 
period and managements representation that the list is complete. Randomly select two employees or 
officia1s, obtain related documentation of the hours and pay rates used in managements termination 
payment ca1culations and the entity policy on termination payments. Agree the hours to the employee 
or officials cumulate leave records, agree the pay rates to the employee or officials authorized pay 
rates in the employee or officials personnel files, and agree the termination payment to entity policy. 

19. Obtain managements representation that employer and employee portions of third-party payroll 
related amounts (e.g. payroll taxes, retirement contributions, hea1th insurance premiums, 
garnishments, workers compensation premiums, etc.) have been paid, and any associated forms have 
been filed, by required deadlines. 

Ethics 

20. Using the 5 randomly selected employees/officia1s from procedure #16 under Payroll and Pcrsonncl 
above, obtain ethics documentation from management, and: 

a) Observe that the documentation demonstrates each employee/officia1 complctcd onc hour of 
ethics training during the fiscal period. 

b) Observe that the entity maintains documentation which demonstrates each employee and official 
were notified of any changes to the entitys ethics policy during the fiscal period, as applicable. 



Debt Service 

21. Obtain a listing of bonds/notes and other debt instruments issued during the fiscal period and 
managements representation that the listing is complete. Select all debt instruments on the listing, 
obtain supporting documentation, and observe that State Bond Commission approval was obtained 
for each bond/note issued. 

22. Obtain a Iisting of bonds/notes outstanding at the end of the fiscal period and managements 
representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select one bond/note, inspect debt covenants, 
obtain supporting documentation for the reserve balance and payments, and agree actual reserve 
balances and payments to those required by debt covenants (including contingency funds, short-Iived 
asset funds, or other funds required by the debt covenants). 

Fraud Notice 

23. Obtain a Iisting of misappropriations of public funds and assets during the fiscal period and 
managements representation that the listing is complete. Select all misappropriations on the listing, 
obtain supporting documentation, and observe that the entity reported the misappropriation(s) to the 
legislative auditor and the district attorney of the parish in which the entity is domiciled. 

24. Observe that the entity has posted on its premises and website, the notice required by R.S. 24:523. 1 
concerning the reporting ofmisappropriation, fraud, waste, or abuse ofpublic funds. 

Inforrnation Technologi Disaster Recorerp/B,isiness Confinuity 

25. Perform the following procedures, verbally discuss the results with management, and report We 
performed the procedure and discussed the results with management. 

a) Obtain and inspect the entitys most recent documentation that it has backed up its critica1 data (if 
no written documentation, inquire of personnel responsible for backing up critical data) and 
observe that such backup occurred within the past week. If backups are stored on a physical 
medium (e.g., tapes, CDs), observe evidence that backups are encrypted before being transported. 

b) Obtain and inspect the entitys most recent documentation that it has tested/verified that its 
backups can be restored (if no written documentation, inquire of personnel responsible for 
testing/verifying backup restoration) and observe evidence that the testiverification was 
successftilly performed within the past 3 months. 

c) Obtain a listing of the entitys computers currently in use, and their related Iocations, and 
managements representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 computers and 
observe while management demonstrates that the selected computers have current and active 
antivirus software and that the operating system and accounting system software in use are 
currently supported by the vendor. 

Sexual Harassment 

26. Using the 5 randomly selected employees/officials from proceðure #16 under Payroll and Personnel 
above, obtain sexual harassment training documentation from management, and observe that the 
documentation demonstrates each employee/official completed at least one hour of sexual harassment 
training during the calendar year. 

27. Observe that the entity has posted its sexual harassment policy and complaint procedure on its 
website (or in a conspicuous location on the entitys premises if the entity does not have a website). 

28. Obtain the entitys annual sexual harassment report for the current fiscal period, observe that the 
report was dated on or before Februaiy 1, and observe that it includes the applicable requìrements of 
R.S. 42:344: 



a) Number and percentage of public servants in the agency who have completed the training 
requirements; 

b) Number of sexual harassment complaints received by the agency; 

c) Number of complaints which resulted in a finding that sexual harassment occurred; 

d) Number of complaints in which the finding of sexual harassment resulted in ðiscipiinc or 
corrective action; and 

e) Amount oftime it took to resolve each cornplaint. 

Findings: 

No exceptions were found as a result ofprocedures list above with the exception of: 

Poiicies & Procedures 

The Town does not have written policies andprocedures addressing how vendors are added to the vendor 
list. 

The Town does not have written policies and procedures addressing the required approvers of travel 
expenses. 

The Town does not have written policies andprocedures addressing Debt Service. 

The Town does not have written policies and procedures addressing Information Technology Disaster 
Recovery/Business Continuiiy. 

Cash Collections 

At the collection location tested, the person responsible for collecting cash shares the register/drawer 
with anotherperson. 

At the collection location tested, the person responsiblefor collecting cash also deposits the cash in the 
bank 

At the collection location tested, theperson responsiblefor collecting cash also records the deposit. 

Non-Payroll Disbursements: 

More than one employee is not involved in the processing and approvingpayments to vendors. 

The employee responsiblefor processingpayments also mails pay,nents. 

The employee responsibleforprocessingpayments is notprohibitedfrom adding/modfying vendorfiles. 

Ethics: 

One out ofthefive employees tested did nol complete the ethics iraining requirement. 
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Sextial Harassment: 

One out ofthefive employees tested did not complete the sexual harassment training requiremenl. 

The Town did not complete an annual sexual harassment reportfor the currentfiscalperioddated on or 
before February 1. 

Managements Response: 

The Town ofspringfield concurs with the exceptions and is working to address the deficiencies identijìed. 

We were engaged by the Town to perform this agreed-upon procedures engagement and conducted our 
engagement in accordance with attestation standards established by the American Institute of Certifled Public 
Accountants and applicable standards of Governmeni Auditing Standards. We were not engaged to and did not 
conduct an examination or review engagement, the objective of which would be the expression of an opinion 
or conclusion, respectively, on those c/c areas identified in the SAUPs. Accordingly, we do not express such 
an opinion or conclusion. Had we performed additional procedures, other matters might have come to our 
attention that would have been reported to you. 

We are required to be independent of the Town and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance 
with the relevant ethical requirements related to our agreed-upon procedures engagement. 

This report is intended solely to describe the scope of testing performed on those C/C areas identified in the 
SAUPs, and the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on control or compliance. Accordingly, this 
report is not suitable for any other purpose. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:5 13, this report is distributed by 
the LLA as a public document. 

Kolder, Slaven & Company, LLC 
Certified Public Accountants 

Abbeville, Louisiana 
December 16, 2022 
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